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Jack Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "AJdack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2009 10:45 PM

Subject:  The United Kingdom Corporation LTD
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The United Kingdom is a corporation.
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FPN: An OFFER to accept an ADHESION CONTRACT

ADHESION CONTRACT: A lype of CONTRACT, a LEGALLY
BRINDING AGREEMENT hetween bwo PARTIES (o do o certain
THING, im which one side has all the BARGAINING POWER and
uses 1t boowrite the CONTRACT PRIMARILY to lus, her or 1t
ADVANTAGE

A NOTICE 15 not a BILL. A NOTICE 15 not a DEMAND. A NOTICE
15 nothing, more than... an OFFER to discuss the CONTRACT the
OFFERER is bryving to force upem your PERSON - this s simply a
tewrl of REVENUE COLLECTION

The brue reason why these FI'N are FORCED upon your PERSON 15
simply to maintam the ILLUSION that they have control over your
LIFE. FORTUNE and FREEDOM, bevause vou FEAR their ABILITY
tev Lakee from you something, vou deem VALUABLE

The truth i& simple, mankind makes it complicated WL TpUC.OTE
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SUBMIT a REGISTRATION APPLICATION

= When yonw SUBMIT; vou are bending to another’s will

= When you REGISTER; you are handing over LEGAL TITLE of
what yon are REGISTERING to whom or what yow are
REGISTERING (0 ACKNOWLEDGING or TRANSFERING
the AUTHORITY to another by thus PROCESS

*  When yor APPLY; wiuch means to Beg; the assumplion 1s
made you know exactly what yow are begging for, by whom or
whal you are APPLYING Lo and that you know, exactly what
yon are willing to give up for it

= And most of the time yor VOLUNTEERED vour
APPLICATION and yon were not forced to APPLY

The truth is simple, mankind makes it complicated WAL TpUC.OME
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The creation of a ‘PERSON’

*  When vou were born vour mother / father
SUBMITTED a BIRTH CERTIFICATE
REGISTRATION APPLICATION FORM

* In the FORMULATION of any LIMITED
COMPANY/CORPORATION there is always a
CERTIFICATE of REGISTRATION Lo create it’s
LEGAL PERSONALLITY

* Your FICTIONAL PERSON known by MR, MRS or
MS your NAME or Mr, Mrs or Ms Your Name is
created by the same means

The truth & simple, mankind makes it complicated WWIKLTPLIC.OE
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Birth Certificate: How the Person is created as a
‘Bonded Slave’

= CERTIFIEDCOPY - nol original WL

= NAME«! the PERSON being created
CAPTILISED SURNAME

* NAMEoI PERSONS Futher/ Mother
CAPTILISED SURNAMES

= [INFORMANT: QUALIFICATION needed
s bse albble o INFORM: Fatler/ Moltlwr
to INFORM on the chuld bemng Born! tm

= DECLARATION from a man or weoman Lo prove a sian or
wontanwas PRESENT o REPRESENT the PERSON, needed to
creale the new PERESONS LEGAL PERSONALLITY

The truth i& simple, mankind makes it complicated WWIW.TPUC.OIE
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Coming to tpuc.org soon!

Lawful Rebellion the final part to play;
Sacrifice of the PERSON

The truth is simple, mankind makes it complicated WWIKRLTPUC.ONE
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Please consider this!

= Consider this, could the GOVERNMENT actually take your car
away and crush it lawfully if vou actually owned it?

*  ltwould be totally unlawfal, so in using the process of
REGISTERING vour vehicle, they Llupu vou into handimg over
LEGALTITLE ot that VEHICLE (0w rh~|'-l1=pmm1 you goeta V5
DOCUMENT as the REGISTERED KEEPER (a PERMISSION to
use il as long as it is used in ACCORDANCE to all of their
RULES) If they did not dupe vou into this, the very ACT of taking
and crushing your property, would be a erime in Common Law

*  Alsoby REGISTERING LE you, as STATED, AGREE v ABIDE
by their RULES and do so in their SOCIETY, this is how they
LEVY the fuel DUTY froad TAX/MOT REQUIREMENT

The truth i& dmple, mankind makes it complicated WWINLTPUCOIE
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The Policeman and the
CORPORATE ENFORCMENT OFFICER

Police man (Human Being) Police Officer (Fiction)
* Duty under Comman Law * Corporate Employes

" Seree and Protect = Revenise Collector

* Lpheld Common Law ® To enforce Statute’s

The truth is simple, mankind makes it complicated WWINLTPUC.OE
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Know who you are.

* [t you go to COURT (CORPORATE place of BUSINESS) vou
are asked immediately tor vour NAME. They even presume to
know who you are and will ask as such..:

“Mr Harris?" - Mr is the title of something with LEGAL
PERSONALLITY (STATUS)

The truth i& simple, mankind makes it complicated
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Know who you are.

= [t you go to COURT (CORPORATE place of BUSINESS) vou
are asked immediately tor vour NAME. They even presume to
know who you are and will ask as such..:

“Mr Harris?" - Mr is the title of something with LEGAL
PERSONALLITY (STATUS)

= ] was named by my parents, that name did not include MR

= [t Lreply 'yes' - guess whal | have agreed to REPRESENT? - A
pan cannol be actied Lo by STATUTES, these only apply Lo
the FICTIONAL ENTITY with LEGAL PERSONALLITY i.e
Mr JOHN HARRIS / Mr | Harns

The truth i& simple, mankind makes it complicated WWWLTPUC O
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John Harris

It's an illusion

"Lawful Rebellion" Conference
British Constitution Group
Stoke-on-Trent 24th January 2009

Thanks to:

Dr Stephen Hopwood Colin "Power’ Williams
Alan from Bournemouth Dan "Freeman’ Hughes
Brian Gerrish Roger Hayes
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Thanks to;

Or Stephen Hopwood Colin "Power’ Williams

Alan from Bournemouth Dan “Freeman’ Hughes

Brian Gerrish Roger Hayes

Anthaony Beckett Scott Hudson

BBCS.tv Donations Anyone who passed this on ;-)

Music: Aim - Sail (with Kate Rogers)

Beacon Film Studios
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Lawful Rebellion

= Peacetully resist all claims against your PERSON by retusing
to CONSENT to the CORPORATIONS POLICY

= Alwaysask "am I obhged to answer vour questions”

= “Under what AUTHORITY and under what Law are vou
ACTING"

*  [epund them that ¥ FAILIURE to DIFFERENTIATE between
aSTATUTE and a Law 15 GROSS NEGLIGENCE which is
nm]ul*.':llm]l Lo FRAUD™

This APPLIES Lo anyone who is trying to ENFORCE a
STATUTE upon you; no matter WHO they are!

The truth & simple, mankind makes it complicated WWW.TPUC.ONE
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MINISTRY OF JUSTICE SELBORNE HO, 54-60 VICTORLA

P.I.;.c; fruclm as

Magistrates Courts

MAGISTRATES COUIRT Neath Magistrates C1, NEATH, , G

MAGISTRATES COURT THE LAW COURTS, CREWE, , GE

MAGISTRATES COURT Court Ho, HALESOWEN, , GB
Magistrates Courts Fitzalan Pla, CARDIFF, , GB

MAGISTRATES LLP 88-90 BAKER STREET, LONDON

BRISTOL MAGISTRATES MARLBOROUGH ST, BRISTOL,, ,

WAL tpUC.Ong
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Lawful Rebellion

= Peacetully resist all claams agaimst vour PERSON by retusing
Lo CONSENT to the CORPORATIONS POLICY

The truth i& simple, mankind makes it complicated WWWLTPUC.OE
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You and your PERSON in law

Natural Law g
Common Law .
Commercial Policy (UCC) T
Civil Policy Q-
L4
| Political Policy

The truth is simple, mankind makes it complicated WWIKRLTPUC.ONE
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You are a man or woman,
you have a PERSON!

Man - John Harris

Exists nuturally

Craated by the divine

Subject o Comenon Law jurisdiction

Must never harm another or cause
anviher any form of loss

Frea & Unlimited ability to contract
& zoltle debd in private uivder
commerciallaw

PERSON - MR ] HARRIS
Fictional entity

Created by government

Surbject ton Civil Policy jurisdiction
Must fulfil all duties given lo &
poverned by Corporate Policy (Lax
o) under Statute

Do business in the public,

controlled by civil law & corporate
(W 810} r|_-..

WWIWTPUC.OME
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You are a man or a woman in Lawful Rebellion;
not a PERSON

*  You are a man or woman you are not o PERSON

e 1t R

FICTION an ILLUSION that does not exist in the real world

= That is why the CORPORATE EMPLOYEES must get the man
or woman Lo REPRESENT Lhe PERSON betore a CONTRACT
can be formed

*  Remember there is no JUSTICE in this country only
SUMMARY JUDGMENT, [or every COURT, even the highest
in the land, is a for FPROFIT CORPORATION which is part of
Lthe CORPORATION UNITED KINGDOM

The truth i« simple, mankind makes it complicated WK TpUC.OME

9/17/2009



Page 22 of 29

DEFINE: PERSON

*  Includes natural PERSON, FIRM,
CO-PARTNERSHIP, ASSOCIATION, LIMTED
LIABILITY COMPANY, or CORPORATION -
LEGAL PERSONALLITY

how can you define a PERSON as including
natural PERSON. Defining a word with the very
same word 1s tailing to detine anything.

- This definition is from Blacks Law 8" Edition

- PERSON is defined as a FICTION in Blacks Law
34 Edition

WWINLTpUCONE

The truth i& simple, mankind makes it complicated
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Sort list by: Relevance v :

< Previous page Showing page 1 of 2 pai

o Gty OF London Police P O Box 368451, LONDON, , GB
HO APOLICE | PUBLIC RELATIONS OFFICE, t,|
HQ (SAMENT CONSTABULARY | HEADQUARTERS, CROESYCE
Also Traded as GWENT
POLICE AUTHORITY
TY.LID 64 GROVE LANE, AL TRINCHAM |
ERIVITY LTD MAZARS HOUSE GELDERD R‘-:'.':

WWW.tpUC.Ong
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REGISTRATION and your Children!!

*  Tothis day REGISTRATION still means the sama thing, ..
thal TRANSFER. of LEGALTITLE to the |"'L'-k|f'r’ you have
REGISTERED itwith.

= Asyou haveseen the worst possible way that thas process could
have been abused s in the REGISTRATION of BIRTHS

= Asimple show ol how yvour child no longer belongs to you s
this: mandatory vacanations, mandatory schoohing, holiday the
childremwhen they say you canand not before... they tell you
how 1o manage their PROPERTY and if vou don’t do it thear
wav, their appomted GUARDIANS lake your children away; the
SOCIAL SERVICES PLC

The truth is simple, mankind makes it complicated WA TpUC.ONg
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Cant find the company you are looking for? Try refining your search

Sort list by:  Relevance v

« preyious page Showing page 1 of 3 page

S JUPITER HOUSE, CALLEVA PAR

Social Service Social Services, ROMFORD, , GB

L Service High Pavemeant, SUTTOM-IN-ASHF

i Services 45 Heather Avenue, ROMFORD, |

WWW.tpUC.Ong
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Common Law vs STATUTE RULES/POLICY

The only basic principles that any people, of any nation, need to
adhere to are those of natural law which are mirrored in Common
Law = never Harm or cause Loss

Common Law applies to; man or womian

STATUTERULES apply to the PERSONMonly when the; man or
woman CONSENTS to REPRESENT the PERSON

CONSENT can be given by in-action as well as action
Within Common Law exists the word JUSTICE
Within STATUTERULES vou will just reveive SUMMARY

JUDGEMENT - yvou broke the RULES of the CONTRACT - you
LOSE!

The truth i& simple, mankind makes it complicated WK TpUC.OME
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Money is not the currency; you are!!
* You believe MONEY is VALUABLE; you work to get MONEY!

B 5045 the MONEY really VALUABLE or the WORK you are
doing to gel that MONEY?

*  Inrealily you are the only VALUABLE COMMODITY
because of the WORK you do and the only way you will do
that WORK, iz to be PROMISED vou will receive MONEY for
that WORK

The truth is simple, mankind makes it complicated WWINLTpUC.ONE
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The People's United Community

www. tpuc.org
John's Website

BESO

Production mmix
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WaASHINGTOM
AT SEATTLE

KING COUNTY, a municipal corporation and a

ORIGINAL  @esemmcasams

)
political subdivizion of the State-of Washingion, ]
)} HNo. C97-081TH
Plaintiff, )
)
v, ) STIPULATION AND AGREED
) ORDER QUIETING TITLE
BURLINGTON NORTHERN AND SANTA FE }  REGARDING STORMS
COMPANY, & Delaware corporation; CITY OF )
TACOMA, 2 municipal corporation; ct al., )
)]
Nefendams, )
3
STIPULATION
Trial in thiy muatter having been conducted on February 10, 1999; the plainli [, King County,
anil delendants Edwin V. Storm and Bemice E. Storm, hushand and wife, {"the Storms™), through
Uheir attorney's of record having stipulated thet, {a) the claims and controversies between them in
STIPULATION AND AGREED ORDER QUIETING e Maten, Prosiing A
TITLE REGARDING STORM DEFENDANTS 550 Ring Cosmty Conrthouse  { a/
djepen ipdpalarde fendfeinrm 416 Thire Aveniee
Seunie, Washingia 5104
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Created with SendPhotos, the easiest and fastest way to share pictures.
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